

# GEORGE METALLINOS



37 Regal Close, Ealing, W5 2SB, London UK

E-mail: [g.metallinos@cosmoanelixis.gr](mailto:g.metallinos@cosmoanelixis.gr)

Nationality: Greek

Date of Birth: 04th July 1977

## ACHIEVEMENTS

I have created a profit making algorithmic trading strategy based on the WTI-Brent futures differential as part of

my thesis paper, cointegration of WTI and Brent crude oil benchmarks, for MSc in Finance & Commodities. The

key finding was that in the long term, the strategy provides significant profits.

I have co-founded “RG Commodities”, a research company in cooperation with Brunel University, which

examines co-integration relationships between commodity prices beyond WTI and Brent and develops

algorithmic trading strategies based on those relationships.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Citibank IPB 25 Canada Square Canary Wharf, London, UK September 2013 – Present Client Service Officer

MAREX SPECTRON (formerly Schneider Trading Associates) 25 Cophall Avenue, London, UK April 2012 – October 2012 Fixed Income Trader

SABO GROUP ([www.sabo.gr](http://www.sabo.gr)) Vassiliko, Chalkida, Greece December 2010 – December 2011 Group Finance Manager

CITIBANK 16 Levidou Street, Kifissia, 14562, Greece January – December 2010 Citigold – Citigold Executive (Relationship Manager)

National Bank of Greece (London) 75 King William Street, The City, London, EC4N 7BE, UK January – November 2008 Credit Analyst

## CERTIFICATIONS

2008 - 2010 University of London, Birkbeck College MSc in Finance & Commodities, MERIT

2001 - 2002 University of London, Birkbeck College Postgraduate certificate in Finance, MERIT

1997 - 2000 Thames Valley University Bachelor in

Business Administration

TRAINING

140 hours Credit Analysis School (Piraeus Bank)

48 hours Insurance Products & Sales (Piraeus Bank)

40 hours Intra-Business Investment Training (Citibank)

PERSONAL SKILLS & COMPETENCES

2010 The Bank Of Greece Regulatory Framework

2010 The Bank Of Greece A1: Receipt and transmission of orders for derivatives products

2010 The Bank Of Greece A2: Receipt and transmission of orders for securities

2010 The Bank Of Greece B: Provision of Invest-

ment Advice

2010 The Bank Of Greece B1: Derivatives

2010 Citibank Investment Certification on Mutual Funds, Structured Notes, Insurance, Compliance, Mifid

1999 Delta Forum Ltd International Conference on Business & Investment in the Balkan and Western-CIS Economies

EDUCATION

Languages \* English – Fluent \* Greek – Mother Tongue

Informatics \* Microsoft office suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access) \* Moody's Risk Advisor (MRA) \* Memphis System Training \* Navigator Investments Advisory Sale Process